
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Chief Academic Officer 

   

Date: April 12, 2018 

 

Re: Camping Trip Chaperones 

       April 25, 2018 Board Meeting 

 

 

Request Board Approval of the following individuals from the Bowe School to serve as 

chaperones on the 6th grade camping trip to Stillpond, Maryland on May 30, May 31, and June 

1, 2018. Also listed are the High School student counselors. They are still in need of more 

counselors, so there will be an anticipated 8-10 more students added to the list. 

 

Bowe Staff 

Michael Sharkey 

Jason Clark 

Kelly Marchese 

Richard Brattelli 

Thomas Riley 

Jennifer DiLorenzo 

Vanessa Poggioli 

Angelina Coppola 

Michelle Graves 

Josephine Dolente 

Kaitlyn Alexander 

Eric Fifer 

Lacy Lupi 

Dana Maiorini 

Taylor Simmerman 

Donna Begolly 

Judy Tamaska * 

 

Counselors 

Cinque Roland 

Kevin Lee 

Stephen Lamar 

Aaron Harrison 

Luke Archibald 



Glassboro Public Schools 
 

Michael Cosentino 

Kyree Myers 

Alicia Petrany 

April Perez 

Monica Robinson 

Alexis Barnhardt 

Alessia Callahan 

Taleaha Horsey 

Emma O’Brien 

Devon Pritchett 

Nicole Schmittinger 

Leah Crispin 

Aliya McCaffrey 

Trinity McAllister 

Hannah O’Brien 

Colleen Keating 

 

* Sub nurse will attend due to the number of students, counselors, and staff going. 

 

 

 


